



College of Dentistry
Office of Academic Affairs

Hello,

It came to my attention that the College of Dentistry Academic Calendar has two errors that need to be corrected.

The first error is that currently classes are scheduled to start on Monday January 2nd, however, the wrong date was entered as January 2nd is a holiday. Instead, classes will begin on Tuesday January 3rd and that day will also be the last day a DMD student can officially withdraw from the College of Dentistry for a full refund.

The second error is that currently Spring Break is scheduled to run from March 27th until March 31st, however, the wrong dates were entered. Instead, Spring Break will run from April 3rd until April 7th.

Thank you,

David

David Sacks, PhD
Senior Curriculum Coordinator
Office of Academic and Student Affairs
M-136 Chandler Medical Center
College of Dentistry
770 Rose Street
University of Kentucky
Lexington KY, 40536-0297
Phone: (859) 562-2352
FAX: (859) 257-5550
David.Sacks@uky.edu

COLLEGE OF DENTISTRY CALENDAR: 2022 – 2023 ACADEMIC YEAR

FALL 2022 – FINAL (PENDING APPROVAL)

June 2022

June 6 Monday: Academic year begins for fourth-year DMD students (clinics and externships).

July 2022

July 4 Monday: Independence Day (Holiday – Classes Do Not Meet).

July 5 Tuesday: Academic year begins for first-year periodontics and orofacial pain students.

July 11 Monday: Academic year begins for second-year and third-year periodontics students.

August 2022

Aug 1 Monday: Academic year begins for first-year, second-year, and third-year DMD students and orthodontics students.

Aug 1 Monday: Last day a DMD student can officially withdraw from the College of Dentistry for a full refund.

Aug 8 Monday: Last day a DMD student can officially withdraw from the College of Dentistry and receive an 80% refund.

September 2022

Sept 5 Monday: Labor Day (Holiday – Classes Do Not Meet).

Sept 6 Tuesday: Last day a DMD student can officially withdraw from the College of Dentistry and receive a 50% refund.

November 2022

Nov 23 – 25 Wednesday – Friday: Thanksgiving Break (Holiday – Classes Do Not Meet).

December 2022

Dec 16 Friday: Winter Break begins after the last class or clinic for DMD, orthodontics, and periodontics students.

Dec 23 Friday: Winter Break begins after the last class or clinic for orofacial pain students.

COLLEGE OF DENTISTRY CALENDAR: 2022 – 2023 ACADEMIC YEAR

SPRING 2023 – FINAL (PENDING APPROVAL)

January 2023

~~Jan 2~~ Jan 3 [SD1]

~~Monday~~ Tuesday: Classes/clinics resume for all students/residents (DMD, orofacial pain, orthodontics, and periodontics).

~~Jan 2~~ Jan 3 [SD2]

~~Monday~~ Tuesday: Last day a DMD student can officially withdraw from the College of Dentistry for a full refund.

Jan 9

Monday: Last day a DMD student can officially withdraw from the College of Dentistry and receive an 80% refund.

Jan 16

Monday: Martin Luther King Jr. Day (Holiday – Classes Do Not Meet).

Jan 27

Friday: Last day a DMD student can officially withdraw from the College of Dentistry and receive a 50% refund.

March 2023

~~Mar 27 – 31~~ Apr 3-7 [SD3]

Monday – Friday: Spring Break for DMD, orofacial pain, orthodontics, and periodontics students.

May 2023

May 5

Friday: Academic year ends for graduating DMD students.

May 6

Saturday: College of Dentistry hooding ceremony.

May 7

Sunday: University Commencement.

May 26

Friday: Academic year ends for third-year graduating orthodontics students.

May 29

Monday: Memorial Day (Holiday – Classes Do Not Meet).

June 2023

June 2

Friday: Academic year ends for third-year DMD students.

June 9

Friday: Academic year ends for second-year DMD students.

June 16

Friday: Academic year ends for first-year DMD students and first-year and second-year orthodontics students.

June 23

Friday: Last day of class/clinic for orofacial pain and periodontics students.

Main document changes and comments

Page 2: Deleted Sacks, David 8/17/2022 1:45:00 PM

Jan 2

Page 2: Inserted Sacks, David 8/17/2022 1:45:00 PM

Jan 3

Page 2: Commented [SD1] Sacks, David 8/17/2022 1:45:00 PM

Wrong date entered for when classes begin. Jan. 2nd is a holiday.

Page 2: Deleted Sacks, David 8/24/2022 3:26:00 PM

Monday

Page 2: Inserted Sacks, David 8/24/2022 3:26:00 PM

Tuesday

Page 2: Deleted Sacks, David 8/17/2022 1:45:00 PM

Jan 2

Page 2: Inserted Sacks, David 8/17/2022 1:45:00 PM

Jan 3

Page 2: Commented [SD2] Sacks, David 8/17/2022 1:46:00 PM

Wrong date entered for when classes begin. Jan. 2nd is a holiday.

Page 2: Deleted Sacks, David 8/24/2022 3:26:00 PM

Monday

Page 2: Inserted Sacks, David 8/24/2022 3:26:00 PM

Tuesday

Page 2: Deleted Sacks, David 8/17/2022 1:43:00 PM

Mar 27 – 31

Page 2: Inserted Sacks, David 8/17/2022 1:43:00 PM

Apr 3-7

Page 2: Commented [SD3] Sacks, David 8/17/2022 1:43:00 PM

Wrong dates used for Spring Break and this corrects it.

Header and footer changes

Text Box changes

Header and footer text box changes

Footnote changes

Endnote changes